EC-21-427

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM August 16, 2021
TO: Cynthia D. Borrego, President, City Council

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor C

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Ms. Lily Hofstra to the Early Head Start Program
Governance Advisory Committee

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the Early
Head Start Program Governance Advisory Committee in accordance with the City of
Albuquerque Ordinance 14-16.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Ms. Lily Hofstra July 1, 2024
Placitas, NM 87043

Lily Hofstra works in the education program at Pegasus Legal Services for Children. As a
Corinne Wolfe Fellow for Transformative Advocacy, she represents students and engages in
policy work related to exclusionary discipline in New Mexico's K-12 schools. Lily received her
Bachelor of Arts from George Washington University and her Master of Science from the
London School of Economics. She graduated summa cum laude from the University of New
Mexico School of Law in 2019.

A Non-City Resident, Ms. Hofstra will fill the vacant, Licensed Attorney representative
position on the Committee and her first term will expire July 1, 2024.
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The remaining members are:
Representing

1. Fiscal/Accounting

2. Early childhood education

3. Licensed attorney

4. Parent/Community Representative
5. Parent/Community Representative

Name

Ms. Sara Brownstein
Mrs. Jennifer Brown

Vacant

Mrs. Mary A. Backer
Vacant

Term

07/01/2022
07/01/2023
07/01/2021
07/01/2024
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer Date





